

New York, Oct 18/58  
Dear Sir,

I have this moment  
recd your nble & very inqur.  
It is probable that our two  
missionaries will go in your  
vessel. We wish to send a  
year's supply to our missionaries,  
freight equal to 60 or 70 barrels.  
Can you take as much. What  
is the latest day you can  
receive the freight?

Respy yours  
Dr James Hall L. Tappan  
Jr

Please omit the term "Rev."  
in addressing me.

Maryland Historical Society

The Maryland State Colonization Society Papers

II. Correspondence Received  
B. Letter Books, Shipping

1. April 1857—March 1858  
1856 (1)

1858